From: Jid ndence mail - HB

To: PS Deputy M nister Housing & Local Gov; Hemington, Neil (ESNR-Planning); Butts, Hywel (ESNR-Planning); PS Minister Housing & Local C e mail - HB
Subject: RE: Barry Biomass - Correspondence chasing Report W/C 04/01/2020

Date: 07 January 2021 13:51:05

Hi all,

Further to what Kate mentioned; please see below for a list of all TO’s and Ministerial jackets on Barry Biomass or ease of reference.

TO

Type Prefix Ref Correspondent Subject Due Division
TO HB HB/05227/19 - I 18/02/2019  ESNR - Planning
TO HB HB/05338/19 r I 12/06/2019  ESNR - Planning
TO HB Heos7ests DD 09/01/2020 ESNR - Planning
TO HB Heos7esro NN 09/01/2020  ESNR - Planning
0 HB HBI05767/19 ‘ [ 09/01/2020 ESNR - Planning
TO HB Heos7esto I 09/01/2020 ESNR - Planning
T0 HB HB/05769/19 ‘ [ 09/01/2020 ESNR - Planning
TO HB He/os77019 | I 09/01/2020 ESNR - Planning
TO HB Heos77119 | I 09/01/2020 ESNR - Planning
TO HB Heos772no 09/01/2020 ESNR - Planning
TO HB Heios77319 [ [ 09/01/2020 ESNR - Planning
TO HB Heos774no I 09/01/2020  ESNR - Planning
TO HB He/os775119 [ 09/01/2020 ESNR - Planning
TO HB He/os776/19 I 09/01/2020 ESNR - Planning
TO HB HB/05777/19 I 09/01/2020  ESNR - Planning
TO HB HB/05778/19 I 09/01/2020 ESNR - Planning
TO HB weos77one I 09/01/2020 ESNR - Planning
TO HB He/os7soto [ 09/01/2020 ESNR - Planning
T0 HB He/os7a1/19 [ 09/01/2020 ESNR - Planning
TO HB Heos7e3to I 10/01/2020  ESNR - Planning
TO HB HB/05784/19 F I 10/01/2020 ESNR - Planning
T0 HB veos7es1o I 10/01/2020 ESNR - Planning
T0 HB He/os7ee1o [ [ 10/01/2020  ESNR - Planning
To HB neios7e7/19 [ 10/01/2020  ESNR - Planning
To HB HB/05788/19 r [ 10/01/2020  ESNR - Planning
To HB Heos7eoto NN 10/01/2020  ESNR - Planning
T0 HB Heos7oorto I 10/01/2020  ESNR - Planning
T0 HB Heos7osto NN 14/01/2020  ESNR - Planning
TO HB Heossosto NN 17/01/2020  ESNR - Planning
TO HB He/oss0611o | [ 17/01/2020  ESNR - Planning
TO HB Heosso7i1o A 17/01/2020  ESNR - Planning
TO HB He/ossoorto I 17/01/2020  ESNR - Planning
TO HB He/oss1019 | [ 17/01/2020  ESNR - Planning
TO HB HB/05812/19 r I 17/01/2020  ESNR - Planning
TO HB He/oss1319 [ I 17/01/2020  ESNR - Planning
T0 HB HB/05814/19 r [T 20101/2020 ESNR - Planning
TO HB He/oss1519 | I 20/01/2020 ESNR - Planning
TO HB HB/05816/19 - I 20/01/2020  ESNR - Planning
TO HB He/ooo220 I 27/01/2020  ESNR - Planning
0 HB HB/00003/20 - [ 27/01/2020  ESNR - Planning
T0 HB HB/00004/20 r [N 27/01/2020  ESNR - Planning
T0 HB HBI00005/20 F [ 27/01/2020  ESNR - Planning
TO HB Heoooos2o NN 27/01/2020  ESNR - Planning
TO HB He/oooos20 [ I 27/01/2020 ESNR - Planning
TO HB HB/00103/20 h [ 06/03/2020 ESNR - Planning
Ministerial
Type Prefix Ref Correspondent Subject Due Division
Ministerial HB Heost1o1o I 19/09/2018  ESNR - Planning
Ministerial HB HB/05253/19 - — 15/05/2019  ESNR - Planning
Ministerial HB HB/05276/19 - _ 23/05/2019  ESNR - Planning
Ministerial HB HB/05479/19 Paul Robertson Aviva/Biomass2 Incinerator Barry Docks 06/08/2019  ESNR - Planning
Ministerial HB He/os49219 I 12/08/2019  ESNR - Planning



Ministersl  HB HBIS63H10  PaulRobertson By Incinesator 14102019 ESNR - Planning
Ministeral  HB HB57eA19 - — 211102019  ESNR - Planning
Ministeral  HB 19 Pa Banry Inci 221102019 ESNR - Planning
Ministerial  HB veoseeste [ — 281072019 ESNR - Planning
Ministeral  HB HBI5738/19 F — 101272019 ESNR - Planning
Ministeral  HB weosTe21s N 020012020 ESNR - Planning
Ministerial  HB HB/D0016/20 r — 210172020 ESNR - Planning
Ministerial  HB HE002920 — 240172020  ESNR - Planning
Ministersl  HB Heoni020 [ I 0800472020 ESNR - Planning
Ministersl  HB HBOO25%20  Paul Robertson  Barry Dock Incinerator 2800472020 ESNR - Planning
Ministerial HB HB/D0265/20 _ _ 01/05/2020 ESNR - Planning
Ministersl  HB HBI0316/20 ] 280052020 ESNR - Planning
Ministeral  HB HBI0326/20 r— 121062020  ESNR - Planning
Ministeral  HB HBOOGE20  PaulRobertson  ony Docks ineierator lack of 220772020 ESNR - Planning
Ministersl  HB HBOOTE20 240072020 ESNR - Planning
Ministersl  HB veoossz0 07/1272020  ESNR - Planring
Kind regards,

Khizran Khalid

Clerc Gohebiaeth/Correspondence Clerk
Office of Julle James MS

Minister for Housing and Local Govemment
Swyddfa Julie James AS

Y Gweinidog Tai a Liywodraeth Leol

Welsh Government/Llywodraeth Cymru

From: PS Deputy Minister Housing & Local Gov <PSDMHLG@gov wales>

Sent: 07 January 2021 13:01

To: Hemington, Neil (ESNR-Planning) <Neil Hemington@Gov Wales>; Butts, Hywel (ESNR-Planning) <Hywel Butts@gov wales>; PS Deputy Minister Housing & Local Gov
<PSDMHLG@gov wales>; PS Minister Housing & Local Government <PSMHLG@gov wales>; Correspondence mail - HB <Correspondence Hannah Blythyn@Gov Wales>
Subject: Barry Biomass - Correspondence chasing Report W/C 04/01/2020

Importance: High

Neil/Hywel,

Would it be possible to arrange a quick 10/15 minute meeting next week to agree how the overdue ministerial Barry Biomass correspondence can be
handled; possibly by co-ordinating a form of words to all/closing those that are months old.

Are the TO's outlined below in hand already or still require action?

Thanks,
Kate

From: Liewellyn Davies, Huw (OFM - Cabinet Division) <
Sent: 06 January 2021 10:48

To: PS Minister Housing & Local Government <PSMHLG@gov wales>; Correspondence mail - 1) <Correspondence Julie James@gov wales>; Correspondence mail - HB
<Correspondence Hannah Blythyn@Gov Wales>; PS Deputy Minister Housing & Local Gov <PSDMHLG@gov wales>

Cc: Morgan, Christopher W (OFM - Cabinet Division) <Christopher Morgan@gov wales>; Roche, Damian (OFM - Cabinet Division) <Damian Roche@gov wales>
Subject: FW: Correspondence chasing Report W/C 04/01/2020

Importance: High

Good moming

Please see below chaser — this has dropped off my radar a bit (due to the volume of late correspondence elsewhere) however planning is the area with the
cases that the oldest now.

How do we want to progress these so that they (finally) get answered, albeit over a year latel

| suspect a number can be answered via a standard response, or possibly even one response to a campaign organiser, though there are some other ones
on the list that are not related to the issue which makes up the bulk of the list.

For the majority though, I'm not sure if the issue is still live/ongoing if it is, it will be contentious during the election campaign (so we would presumably want
them responded to well in advance of that to avoid it being an issue)

Huw L Davies

LT & Business Support Manager / Rheolwr TG a Cymorth Busnes

Cabinet Division/is-adran y Cabinet

Please see link for information on who to contact in Cabinet Division https://documents.hf.wales.gov.uk/xclient/id:A706887

From: Llewellyn Davies, Huw (OFM - Cabinet Division)

Sent: 05 January 2021 10:22

To: planningministerials@gov wales; Hemington, Neil (ESNR-Planning) <Neil Hemington® Goy Wales>
Subject: Correspondence chasing Report W/C 04/01/2020

Ministerial Work — Combined Chasing Report
Week Commencing 04/01/2020




Good afternoon

In order to help keep our records up to date (and ensure that work is not being missed) please see attached the latest list of correspondence marked to your
division for answer, which has not been answered/returned.

Overdue

Type Prefix  Ref Correspondent Subject Due Division

Ministerial ~ HB HB/05110/19 _ _ 19/09/2018  ESNR - Planning
Ministerial ~ JJ JJI05206/19 _ 05/02/2019  ESNR - Planning
TO HB HB/05227/19 _ 18/02/2019  ESNR - Planning
Ministerial ~ HB HB/05242/19 _ - 10/05/2019  ESNR - Planning
unseral e Heossono [ 1500572019 ESNR - lanning
TO JJ JJ/05851/19 _ _ 20/05/2019  ESNR - Planning
Ministerial ~ HB HB/05276/19 _ _ 23/05/2019  ESNR - Planning
TO HB HB/05338/19 ] 12/06/2019  ESNR - Planning
Ministerial ~ HB HB/05327/19 _ 13/06/2019  ESNR - Planning
NI — 00082019 ESNR - Planning
Ministerial  HB HB/05479/19 Paul Robertson Aviva/Biomass2 Incinerator Barry Docks 06/08/2019 ESNR - Planning
Ministerial ~ HB HB/05492/19 _ _ 12/08/2019  ESNR - Planning
Ministerial ~ HB HB/05502/19 _ _ 14/08/2019  ESNR - Planning
Ministerial  HB HB/05636/19 Paul Robertson Barry Incinerator 14/10/2019  ESNR - Planning
Ministerial ~ HB HB/05638/19 _ _ 15/10/2019  ESNR - Planning
Ministerial ~ HB HB/05799/19 _ 21/10/2019  ESNR - Planning
W wosesno O 21102019 ESNR.-Plaing
Ministerial  HB HB/05654/19 Paul Robertson Barry Incinerator 22/10/2019 ESNR - Planning
Ministerial ~ HB HB/05665/19 | ] 28/10/2019  ESNR - Planning
Ministerial ~ HB HB/05738/19 _ _ 10/12/2019  ESNR - Planning
Ministerial ~ FM - FM/06049/19 _ _ 18/12/2019  ESNR - Planning
Ministerial ~ HB HB/05762/19 _ _ 02/01/2020 ESNR - Planning
TO HB HB/05765/19 _ _ 09/01/2020  ESNR - Planning
TO HB HB/05766/19 _ _ 09/01/2020 ESNR - Planning
TO HB Heo5767/19 | ] 09/01/2020  ESNR - Planning
TO HB HB/05768/19 _ _ 09/01/2020 ESNR - Planning
TO HB He/o5769/19 | ] 09/01/2020  ESNR - Planning
TO HB HB/05770/19 _ _ 09/01/2020  ESNR - Planning
TO HB HB/05771/19 - _ 09/01/2020 ESNR - Planning
TO HB HB/05772/19 _ _ 09/01/2020  ESNR - Planning
TO HB HB/05773/19 _ _ 09/01/2020  ESNR - Planning
TO HB HB/05774/19 _ _ 09/01/2020 ESNR - Planning
TO HB HB/05775/19 - _ 09/01/2020  ESNR - Planning
TO HB HB/05776/19 - _ 09/01/2020 ESNR - Planning
TO HB HB/05777/19 _ _ 09/01/2020 ESNR - Planning
TO HB Heos77e/19 | ] 09/01/2020 ~ ESNR - Planning
TO HB HB/05779/19 _ _ 09/01/2020 ESNR - Planning
TO HB HB/05780/19 _ _ 09/01/2020  ESNR - Planning
TO HB HB/05781/19 _ _ 09/01/2020 ESNR - Planning
TO HB He05783/19 | ] 10/01/2020  ESNR - Planning
TO HB He/os784/19 [ ] 10/01/2020  ESNR - Planning
TO HB HB/05785/19 _ _ 10/01/2020  ESNR - Planning
TO HB HB/05786/19 _ _ 10/01/2020  ESNR - Planning
TO HB HB/05787/19 _ _ 10/01/2020  ESNR - Planning
TO HB He/05788/19 | ] 10/01/2020  ESNR - Planning
TO HB HB/05789/19 _ _ 10/01/2020  ESNR - Planning
TO HB HB/05790/19 _ _ 10/01/2020  ESNR - Planning
TO HB He/o5798/19 [N ] 14/01/2020 ESNR - Planning
TO HB HB/05805/19 _ _ 17/01/2020  ESNR - Planning
TO HB HB/05806/19 _ _ 17/01/2020  ESNR - Planning
TO HB He05807/19 | ] 17/01/2020  ESNR - Planning
TO HB HB/05809/19 _ _ 17/01/2020  ESNR - Planning
TO HB Heo5810/19 | ] 17/01/2020  ESNR - Planning
TO HB Heos812/19 | ] 17/01/2020  ESNR - Planning
TO HB HB/05813/19 - _ 17/01/2020  ESNR - Planning
TO HB He/oss14/19 [ | ] 20/01/2020  ESNR - Planning
TO HB HB/05815/19 _ _ 20/01/2020 ESNR - Planning
TO HB Heoss16/19 | ] 20/01/2020  ESNR - Planning
Ministerial  HB HB/00010/20 Paul Robertson JMEnvirorofuels(Barry)Ltd Berth 31 Barry Docks 20/01/2020 ESNR - Planning
unsteral He  Heoootoz) I 210112020 ESNR -Planning
Ministerial ~ HB He/00020/20 | ] 24/01/2020  ESNR - Planning
TO HB HB/00002/20 _ _ 27/01/2020 ESNR - Planning
TO HB HB/00003/20 | ] 27/01/2020  ESNR - Planning
TO HB He/00004/20 | ] 27/01/2020  ESNR - Planning
TO HB He/00005/20 | ] 27/01/2020  ESNR - Planning
TO HB HB/00006/20 _ _ 27/01/2020  ESNR - Planning
TO HB HB/00008/20 - _ 27/01/2020 ESNR - Planning
Ministerial ~ HB HB/00038/20 _ _ 30/01/2020 ESNR - Planning
Ministerial ~ JJ JJI00196/20 _ 19/02/2020  ESNR - Planning
TO HB HB/00103/20 _ 06/03/2020  ESNR - Planning
Ministerial ~ HB HB/00110/20 _ _ 06/03/2020 ESNR - Planning
Ministerial ~ HB HB/00121/20 _ _ 09/03/2020 ESNR - Planning
Ministerial ~ HB HB/00152/20 _ _ 17/03/2020  ESNR - Planning
Ministerial ~ HB HB/00210/20 _ _ 09/04/2020 ESNR - Planning
Ministerial ~ HB HB/00223/20 Paul Robertson Barry Biomass and the lock down 15/04/2020  ESNR - Planning
L e 1600412020 ESNR - lanning
Ministerial  HB HB/00253/20 Paul Robertson Barry Dock Incinerator 28/04/2020 ESNR - Planning
Ministerial ~ HB HB/00265/20 _ _ 01/05/2020 ESNR - Planning
Ministerial ~ HB HB/00316/20 _ _ 28/05/2020 ESNR - Planning
Ministerial ~ HB HB/00326/20 _ _ 02/06/2020 ESNR - Planning
Ministerial ~ JJ JJ/I00962/20 _ _ 05/06/2020 ESNR - Planning



1 LI 0 L

TO Ry JJ010187220
TO i) JJ01064/20
Ministeral HB HB/D0382/20
TO Ry JJ01356720
TO i) JJ0142820
ini HB k 20 Pau
Ministeral HB HB/D0478720
Ministeral  JJ JJ01808/20
Ministeral HB HB/D048520
TO H JJ01884120
TO kY 140188520
TO i) JJ01887/20
Ministeral HB HB/D0511720
TO S JJ01887/20
Ministeral  JJ JJ02064/20
TO 4 J402052120
TO Ry JJ02053/20
TO i) JJ02082/20
Ministeral  JJ JU02248120
Ministeral  JJ JJ02371120
Ministerial HB HB/D0622/20
TO 4 1402406720
TO Ry JU0242320
TO i) JJ02510/20
TO i) JJ02553/20
Ministeral  JJ JU02671720
TO kY 1402820120
Ministeral  JJ 1402828120
Ministeral HB HB/D0687/20
Ministeral  JJ JJ03024120
TO i) 140301920
Ministeral  JJ JJ03076/20
IM LG LG2870r20
Ministeral  JJ JU0314320
Due Soon
Ministeral  JJ JJ0317220
TO i) JJ/03008/20
TO i) JJ03100/20
TO i) JJ03108/20
Ministeral  JJ JJ03204/20
Ministerial  JJ JJ0322320
Ministerial  JJ JJ03226/20
TO kY JJ03164/20
TO 4 JJo316220
TO J JN03178/20
Ministerial ~ JJ JN03245220
Ministerial ~ JJ J03252/20
TO J JJ03183220
TO J JJ0320520
Huw L Davies

!

LT & Business Support Manager / Rheolwr TG a Cymorth Busnes

Cabinet Division/is-adran y Cabinet
Please see link for information on who to contact in Cabinet Division https:

il

documents.hf.wales.gov.uk/xclien:
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